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The C. N. James Cabin (now an Augusta Historical Museum
building)\in Augusta is a log structure in the frontier style
of architecture. The rectangular building measures approximately
35 feet long and 20 feet wide and is two stories in helght The
building is constructed of rough hewn logs chinked with mortar.
The logs are roughly squared and interlock at the corners. The
1nterlock1ng corner logs are notched so that they rest in each
other and leave only a small space between logs. The roof is a
steep gable covered with wood shingles. The roof overhangs the
wall below with a simple soffit and a plain cornice M\ The end
walls at the gable are covered with horizontal clapboard siding
painted green. A massive stone chlmney is located on the west =
end and runs exposed on: the outside of the building. Windows
-on the first floor and the gable end are -narrow rectangles of ,

- the four pane double-hung sash type. The logs.of the walls form
the window sills and the lintels. The second floor windows along
the sides are small and square and are not operable. These
are located up under the roof overhang. All window trim is o
palnted gréen to match the clapboard siding. The main:entrance"'
is-on the east end.

The building was altered exten81vely over the years but was

later restored to'a condltlon much like the or1g1na1 It is
now used-as ‘a museum. - . SRR S

- A modérn metal museum bulldlng has’ been constructed about
six feet south of the cabin. A flat—roofed concrete block
passage frow conmects the-tmb bulldlngs at the southwest - corner
of the cabin and prov1des controlled access to the cabin.
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The C. K& James. cabin, now known as the Au-

Museum‘\was +ginally built as a storé’and hontg 1n:.
i was the fir¥%t bulldlng erected on land which lateraﬁﬁéame the
townsite of Augusta. The bullder was Chester N. J ¢ a merchant

from Council Grove who moved to Butler county in the spring of
. 1868 to establish a tradlng poséswlth ‘his partner, William F.

.- Shamleffer. Constructlon of the 20- by 35-foot long structure
was started shortly" after James' arrival, and the business was
opened in July, 1868. ‘The James family made their home on the
second floor untll the summey: of 1869; the lower floor contained

-.the store. : ’

C. N. James was promlnent in. the development of the Augusta

£ communlty. -He was' 1nstrumental 1n the organlzatlon of Augusta

township and in the 1ncorporat10n of ‘the town of Augusta, both v
of which were named after hls,w1£e.f,He alsgrsergednas the town s
flrst mayor and. first postmaster.

..vr,On the up E/rffloor -of the log building ths gapplsts held
the first chur¥h services in the communlty in 1869; the local.

Methodists organized in 1870, uséng/the same fac111t1es. Under ,j
- James' leadership the flrst Masohic lodge in the county ‘was.
- esta shed in the upper room of his store.  In 1868 the first

v‘;’ di: trlct school at Augusta was organized and classes were held

‘on the second floor of James"' building from 1868 to‘1870, the "

b flrst,teacherswas L. N. Blood, a clerk in James' store.

-Over the years the James. store had varlous uses and. was

i somewhat altered. In fthe 1880's the log. exterlor was covered

with siding and a flat roof replaced ‘the’ or1g1nal gable roof )
In the late 1930's the Augusta Historical Soc1ety was' organlzed,v
and in‘January,,l939 that group purchased the . James bulldlng o
for $350 to usé as a museum ‘During the next. two. years money :

- was ralsed to renovate the old log- structure. The project,.

, .beqlnnlng in January, 1941,V1nc1uded remOV1ng the 51d1ng, re—

3 constructlng the gabled roof, chlnklng between the logs and

B addlng a cement foundatlon., Restoration was completed that

- summer . and opén house was held June 22, 1941. _Antiques and -
v furnlshlngs typlcal of the perlod when the James family occupled
L the house are now part of the museum.
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Augusta Centennial, Inc.—*SouVenir‘Historical‘Program (n. p., 1968).

Augusta Gazette, January 14, 1939; May 20, 1940 October 21, 1946; August 9,
1958.

El Dorado Tlmes, May 26, 1961.

"First Bulldlng Now a Museum,"” Wichita Morning Eagle, August 8, 1956.

’Moqney;’Vol.vP;, History of Butler County, Kansas (Lawreénce, Kan., Standard

R A R

Publishing Co., 1916), pp. 45, 46,:95;:96. - -

History of the State of Kansas (Chicago, A. T. Andreas, 1883), pp. 1436, 1439

)
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tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
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in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
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.The C. N, James store is 1mportant to the people of the
Augusta communlty because it is the oldest and most significant
historical structure in their town. The man who erected the bulld—

~ ing not only founded the town but also contributed greatly to its
“development. The bulldlng, by serving as the center of activity
’durlng the early years of the settlement, has ass1sted and shared

in the growth ‘of  the community. - It is also a good example of

yfrontler log. cabln architecture and is one of the few remalnlng

two story log structures in the state.

b Southern: Kansas |Gazette (Augusta),‘January 6, 1881.

Stratford, Je551e Perry, Butler County S Elghty Years, 1855 1935
(n.p., 1934), p. 19.

~Walnut Valley Times (El Dorado), January 7 11887; March 8 1895.




